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Southern California Edison Company

P. 0. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

TELEPHONE
MANAGER, GENERATION ENGINEERING November ?7! 1'078 213-572-1401

K. P, BASKIN

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attn: Wm. H. Regan, Jr., Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 2
Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analvsis

U. S. Nuclear Regulatorv Commission

Washingten DC 205585

Dear Mr. Regan:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-261 and 50-2f2 San Onofre Nuclear
' Generatineg Station Units 2 and 2

)

|

|

1 Reference is made to vour letter dated Octoher 2, 1078 to

‘ Southern California Edison and San Diego Gas and Electric Com-
panies (Applicants) in which vcu requested that the Applicants
conduct a program to further identify and assess archaeclogical,
historical and cultural resources which mav bhe affected by San

Cnofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 2. The Applicants

have evaluated the request and agree tc conduct the program as

reguested,

The program to be conducted by Applicants is outlined as follows:

1. Archaeological/Historical Survev:

| Archaeolegical/historical recconnaissance level or full

| surveys will be conducted on transmission lires in order

| to identifyv archaeological/historical interest sites and

‘ assess their eligibilitv for the National Register. All

| new transmission lines heing constructed for San Onofre

i Units 2 & 2 which have not been previouslv surveyed and

| assessed will he fully surveved as part of this program.

| For the existing lines and substations identified below,
reconnaissance level surveys will be conducted where no
effects of construction arnd maintenance are expected. Full
survevs will he conducted where there will he direct impact
by constructiorn and/or maintenance of the transmission

lires.

Santiago Tap - Rlackstar Canvon
Santiago Substation

San Onofre Talega Suhstation
San Onofre Encina Huh

Encina Hub - Mission Substation (}fﬁf\
San Luis Rev Substation
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2. Native American Culture Survey

An ethnological program will be conducted. The program
will focus on Native American values that may be affected
by high voltage transmission lines from San Onofre to
Talega Substation and Santiago Tap.

In response to your request, every effort is being made to
complete the program and submit reports to the NRC by
January 5, 1979. We will advise you if there is any change
in our expected submittal date.

- If you have any questions regarding the program to be
conducted, please call me on 213-572-1401 or Dennis Cox on
213-572-2641.

Very truly yours,
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Southern California Edison Company

P. Q. 80X 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

K. P. BASKIN

MANAGER., GENERATION ENGINEERING PIO‘,emPJer‘ 97, 1'-078

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attn: Wm. B. Regan, Jr., Chief’
Environmental Projects Branch 2
Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analvsis

U. S. Nuclear Regulatorv Commission

Washingteon DC 20555

Dear Mr, Regan:

San Onofre Nuclear
2

Suhject: Docket Nos. 50-261 and 50-2F2
ard

Genersting Station Urits 2

Reference is made to vour letter dated Detnher 2, 1078 to

Scuthern falifornia Edison and San Diego Gas and Electric Com-
panies (Applicants) in which vcu requested that the Applicants
conduct a program to further identifv 2nd assess archaeclogica
historical and cultural rescources which mav he affected by San
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TELEPHONE
213-572-1401

Cnofre MNuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 2. The Applicants

have evaluated the request and agree tc conduct the program as
regquested,

The preogram to he conducted hy Applicants is outlined as follows:

1. Archzeological/Historical Survev:

Archaeological/historical reconnaissance level or full
survevs will be conducted on transmission lires in order
to identify archaeolcogical/historical interest sites and
assess their eligibilitv for the National Register. All
new transmission lines heing constructed for San Onofre
Units 2 & 2 which have not heen previouslv surveyed and
assassed will re fullv surveved.as part of this program.
For the existing lines and substations identified helow,
reconnaissance level surveys will he conducted where no
effects of construction arnd maintenance are expected. Fu
survevs will he conducted where there will he direct inmpa
tv censtruction and/or naintenance of the transmission

lires.

a. Santiagzo Tap - Rlackstar Canvon

. Santiago Substaticn

¢. San Oncefre - Talega Suhstation

d. Sar Cnofre - Zncina Huk

2. Encina Zubh - Mission Suhstation (}}F;\
£f. San Luis Rev Substation
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2. Native American Culture Survey

An ethnological program will be conducted. The program
will focus on Native American values that may be affected
by high voltage transmission lines from San Onofre to
Talega Substation and Santiago Tap.

In response to your request, every effort is being made to
complete the program and submit reports to the NRC by
January 5, 1979. We will advise you if there is any change
in our expected submittal date.

If you have any questions regarding the program to be
conducted, please call me on 213-572-1401 or Dennis Cox on
213-572-2641,

Very truly yours,
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